
 

Vestavia Hills 
Board of Zoning Adjustment Agenda 

March 16, 2023 
6:00 PM 

  
 
1. Roll Call 
2. Approval Of Minutes: February 16, 2023 
3. BZA-23-4 J Barry Andrews is requesting a Variance for Location of 

Fence in the Front Setback for the property located at 1883 
Shades Crest Road. The purpose of this request is to build a 
privacy fence in the front setback. The property is owned by J 
Barry Andrews and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.   

4. BZA-23-5 Christopher Catanzano is requesting Front & Rear Setback 
Variances for the property located at 2404 Chestnut 
Road. The purpose of this request is to reduce the front 
setback setback to 53' in lieu of the required 60' & to reduce 
the rear setback to 29' in lieu of the required 30', to build an 
addition to the principal structure. The property is owned by 
Christopher Catanzano and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

5. Time Of Adjournment 
 

 

Page 1 of 39



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

February 16, 2023 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Michael Fliegel, Alt  
Stephen Greer    

 Loring Jones, III 
      Ryan Rummage, Alt 
    
MEMBERS ABSENT:         
      Thomas Parchman    
      Tony Renta 
 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
        
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of January 19, 2023 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of January 19, 2023 

was made by Mr. Fliegel and 2nd was by Mr. Jones.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

   Mr. Fliegel – yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Chairman Rice – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes     

Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 39



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIACNE 
 

BZA-23-1 Steven Hey is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the property 
located at 4300 Dolly Ridge Lane. The purpose of this request is to 
reduce the side setback to 1’ in lieu of the required 10’, to build a carport. 
The property is owned by Steven Hey and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield explained that the request was to build a carport encroaching in the 
side setback. 
  
  Steven Hey, 4300 Dolly Ridge Lane, was present for the request and stated that the 
corner lot and septic tank on lot prevents buildable area. He also stated that the neighbor 
is supportive of the request. 
  
 Chairman Rice asked why can’t this be built on the other side of the lot? 
 
 Mr. Hey stated that a variance would be required there too, plus that is where the 
septic and field lines are. He also stated that there is a drainage ditch that runs that 
frontage. 
 
 Mr. Rice asks if this will have an overhang.  
 
 Mr. Hey said he has talked with Keith Blanton on overhang regulations and he is 
following what was recommended and will be the setback. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 9’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 
1’ in lieu of the required 10’, for the property located at 4300 Dolly Ridge Ln was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Rummage.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
   Mr. Fliegel – yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Chairman Rice – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes     

Motion carried. 
 

 
SIDE SETBACK VARIACNE 

 
BZA-23-2 Lance Smith is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the property 

located at 3515 Thornhill Drive. The purpose of this request is to reduce 
the side setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 15’, to build a pool house. 
The property is owned by Lance Smith and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

Page 3 of 39



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 
 Mr. Wakefield explained that the request was to build a pool house that will connect 
to the principal structure. 
  
  Mark Hancock, 3515 Thornhill Drive, was present for the request and stated that 
the odd shaped lot and topography causes a hardship. Also, the house is nonconforming 
on that side and the addition will extend another 8 inches past the current house setback. 
 
 Mr. Fliegel asked if the structure is attached to the house.   
 
 Mark Hancock stated that they will extend the roof of the house to meet the new 
pool house.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 3’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 
12’ in lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 3515 Thornhill Drive was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
   Mr. Fliegel – yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Chairman Rice – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes     

Motion carried. 
 

TWO FRONT & A SIDE SETBACK VARIACNE 
 

BZA-23-3 Jason McGee is requesting a Side Setback Variance & Two Front 
Setback Variances for the property located at 2301 Shades Crest Road. 
The purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to 12’ in lieu of 
the required 17’ & to reduce the front setback (Shades Crest) to 41’ in lieu 
of the required 60’, & to reduce the front setback (Sunset) to 22’ in lieu of 
the required 60’, to build a house. The property is owned by Jason McGee 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield explained that the request was to build a pool house that will connect 
to the principal structure. 
  
 Jason McGee, 2301 Shades Crest Road, was present for the request and stated that 
the corner lot and odd shape of the lot caused a hardship.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 

Page 4 of 39



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 
12’ in lieu of the required 17’ & a 19’ front setback variance (Shades Crest) to reduce the 
setback to 41’ in lieu of the required 60’ & 38’ front setback variance (Sunset) to reduce 
the setback to 22’ in lieu of the required 60’, for the property located at 2301 Shades 
Crest Road was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Fliegel.  Motion was carried on a 
roll call vote as follows: 
   Mr. Fliegel – yes Mr. Rummage – yes 
   Mr. Greer - yes Chairman Rice – yes 
   Mr. Jones – yes     

Motion carried. 
 

At 6:16 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:16 PM. 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 

Page 5 of 39



 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment  
Planners Report 

   
MEETING DATE 
March 16, 2023  
   
AGENDA ITEM 
BZA-23-4 J Barry Andrews is requesting a Variance for Location of Fence in the 

Front Setback for the property located at 1883 Shades Crest Road. The 
purpose of this request is to build a privacy fence in the front setback. The 
property is owned by J Barry Andrews and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.    

   
BACKGROUND 
Variance for Location of Fence in the Front Setback.  
   
PLANNER'S REVIEW/RECOMMENDATION 
Applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a fence in the front setback. The 
applicant contends the corner lot causes a hardship. Terrain limitations also prevent 
placement of a fence in a large portion of the rear of the lot. The fence will be a 5' metal 
rod fence. The property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.   
   
ATTACHMENTS 
1. Application 
2. Survey 
3. Survey with Fence 
4. Fence Demensions 
5. Fence Example 
6. Owners Affidavit 
   
Jack Wakefield 
City Planner 
 

Page 6 of 39



Page 7 of 39



Page 8 of 39



Page 9 of 39



Page 10 of 39



Page 11 of 39



Page 12 of 39



Page 13 of 39



Page 14 of 39



Page 15 of 39



 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment  
Planners Report 

   
MEETING DATE 
March 16, 2023  
   
AGENDA ITEM 
BZA-23-5 Christopher Catanzano is requesting Front & Rear Setback 

Variances for the property located at 2404 Chestnut Road. The purpose 
of this request is to reduce the front setback setback to 53' in lieu of the 
required 60' & to reduce the rear setback to 29' in lieu of the required 30', 
to build an addition to the principal structure. The property is owned by 
Christopher Catanzano and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

   
BACKGROUND 
7' Front Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 53' in Lieu of the Required 60' & 1' 
Rear Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 29' in Lieu of the Required 30'.  
   
PLANNER'S REVIEW/RECOMMENDATION 
Applicant is requesting front and rear setback variances to build an addition to the 
principal structure. The applicant contends that the shape of the lot, along with the 
septic tank, causes a hardship. The addition will be a two-level addition. A garage and 
storage space will reside on the 1st floor, and bedroom and home office space above it. 
This property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.   
   
ATTACHMENTS 
1. Engineering Comments 
2. Application 
3. Survey 
4. Site Plan 
5. Additional Drawings 
6. Septic Tank Documents 
7. Vicinity Sketch 
8. Owners Affidavit 
   
Jack Wakefield 
City Planner 
 

Page 16 of 39



Page 17 of 39



Page 18 of 39



Page 19 of 39



Page 20 of 39



Page 21 of 39



Page 22 of 39



Page 23 of 39



Page 24 of 39



Page 25 of 39



Page 26 of 39



Page 27 of 39



Page 28 of 39



Page 29 of 39



Page 30 of 39



Page 31 of 39



Page 32 of 39



Page 33 of 39



Page 34 of 39



Page 35 of 39



ct 

- A\ "'-l1Ø(!;ø.Ø;(Ádu ,-,..- .-' KS[ïI)-~l(~k~~W 
PI'è-LÚ~lS ~A'~ UJ~-;&~T~i7;[T~~líAlC" 

~I f~RLt C~ I 
I I I 

.... .......... ...... I I êÞ I. . 

I 

f 

n 
I .,.. I 
I 

I 
. 

I II c.... 
i 

~i_l--,-- í 3f,ø 1...2, t5~. ~ 
S' 

-e- 

'-_ Won - 

"Í.:> 'i. 
'.1. i--I-- 'I 

.J i . 
I 

? >i ____~ 
- ~ --L - 

r--Zl9 r I . 

{Z!!- J 
-'2.t.!.. I --+ '>Il., ~ ~d 21:\ -." LI i-r--l ;r- 1:::r---H:.:JI'b I'? ~~ i -t---L . 

I I 
. 

- ~ < I I -- @.J -.J~ I 

~i-- 
I .ç-It/ I -t---L S/ ~1\ 

~- .~-^ 

-I--~'M '_.J 
~~r-- 

I 

ç~ I- I~/", lIt lEr::J LL lh~,t /lEU --- I i!~ 
I 

I. ç", ! j'- 

r 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Page 36 of 39



and 

o 

57" , 

Page 37 of 39



Page 38 of 39



Page 39 of 39


	 Meeting Items
	1. Roll Call
	2. Approval Of Minutes: February 16, 2023
	February 2023

	3. J Barry Andrews is requesting a Variance for Location of Fence in the Front Setback
	Planner's Report
	Application
	Survey
	Survey with Fence
	Fence Demensions
	Fence Example
	Owners Affidavit

	4. Christopher Catanzano is requesting Front & Rear Setback Variances
	Planner's Report
	Engineering Comments
	Application
	Survey
	Site Plan
	Additional Drawings
	Septic Tank Documents
	Vicinity Sketch
	Owners Affidavit

	5. Time Of Adjournment


